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   Addendum #2 – 19-040-IFB 
Manassas City Public Schools    Office of Purchasing and Contracting 
         8700 Centreville Rd., Suite 400 
         Manassas, VA 20108 
IFB Title:    Lighting Replacement 
Date:    May 23, 2019 
To:     Prospective Bidders 
Bid Due Date:   June 4, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. (our clock) 
Purchasing Contact:  Guinevere Bruner, CPPB; gbruner@mcpsva.org 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
The following information is provided to all prospective bidders and is hereby made a part of this bid.   
 
Acknowledgment of this Addendum is required on the Bid Form.   
 
This addendum is a total of three (3) pages.   
 
Visit our website for bid documents, addendum, awards, project updates: www.mcpsva.org 
 
 
CLARIFICATION, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, CHANGES: 
 
QUESTIONS: 

1. Is all the work on the first floor?  Yes, all the work is on the first floor for this project. 
 

2. Can the Contractor bill for the lighting materials or fixtures to be approved and paid prior to the start of 
installation?  Yes, MCPS will allow the vendors to bill for materials after they have been purchased and 
received by the vendor.  However, for MCPS to authorize payment, the invoice from the vendor must 
include the bill from their supplier showing the Contractor have received the lights/fixtures.   
 

3. Are the ballasts staying?  Yes, this project is a retrofit of our existing light fixtures.  The vendor can leave 
the ballasts in the fixture.  They must unhook them first.   
 

4. If MCPS chooses to go with the OPTIONAL service of having the vendor remove and recycle the current 
tubes, does MCPS require a Certificate of Disposal?  Yes, the Vendor must provide MCPS with a certificate 
showing proper disposal or recycling of the fluorescent tubes.  Vendors are required to follow any 
federal, state, or local regulations on disposing of the fluorescent tubes.   

 
5. How are the current fixtures laid in?  They are laid in from the top.   

 
6. Are all rooms the same height?  Approximately all the rooms are standard height and vendors should be 

able to use an 8’ or 10’ ladder.  The auditorium will be a much higher ceiling.   
 

7. What is the vendor replacing?  The vendor is installing a new door kit; they will re-wire the existing fixture 
and replace the lens.   
 

8. Can the vendor store the equipment onsite?  No, there are several projects going on at this specific 
school during this project and there is no room to store the full amount of the goods.  The vendor may 
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put a trailer on-site but MCPS is not responsible for any damage or vandalism.  MCPS will designate a spot 
for the vendor’s trailer if they request to have a spot.   
 

9. Is there a dumpster the vendor can use?  No, the vendor is responsible for disposing of all packaging and 
items themselves and may not use the MCPS dumpsters.  Trash and debris must be disposed of at the 
end of each workday.   
 

10. Will the vendor be replacing lights in the gym?  No, there is no replacement being done in the gym. 
   

11. Are there only lights in each classroom?  No, there are also lights in some closets located in classrooms.  
The vendor is responsible for ensuring they have checked any closets or bathrooms.   
 

12. What is the voltage? 120 
 

13. If the vendor accepts a p-card when can they expect payment?  MCPS is a Net45, however, if a vendor 
accepts a p-card, MCPS typically makes those payments faster. 
 

14. Can we send percentage completion bills every two weeks?  No, MCPS will allow for the invoice of the 
items from the vendor and the will pay for the services after completion.  This project should not be long 
enough to allow for pay apps every two weeks.  
 

15. Are we required to have Professional Liability and Environmental/Pollution Insurance?  MCPS will remove 
the requirement for Environmental/Pollution insurance and Professional Liability Insurance. 
 

16. The bid says no lighting fixture substitutes, does this mean only Orion bulbs also?  There are no bulbs, the 
kit is LED and the lights are included.  It is all Orion.   

 
OTHER INFORMATION: 

1. This addendum includes a copy of the Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
POINT OF CONTACT:   
Guinevere Bruner, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent  
gbruner@mcpsva.org  
phone: 571-377-6042 
 
IMPORTANT:  Do not contact the school board, superintendent, evaluation committee or staff. 
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